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OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

O
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chaiman Palladino

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta

SUBJECT: DECISION REGARDING RESTA'T OI) THE SAN

ONOFRE GENERATING PLANT, UNIT 1

dCOMNP-84-45),

All Comissionars have responded to your memorandum of November 7,1984.
Their individual coments are attached.

At the Agenda Planning Session on November 8,1984, the Comission
approved the scheduling of a meeting on November 19 to discuss legal andIt waspolicy issues in connection with operation of San Onofre Unit 1.
agreed that presentations should be made by SGC, OPE-and Southern California~'

Edison.
..

Comissioner coments on the additional issu.es raised in responses by
Comissioners Roberts and Bernthal concerning the use of confirmatory
orders and the scheduling of ACRS subcomittee meetings, respectively,
will be tracked separately.

Attachments:
As Stated

cc: Comissioner Roberts
Comissioner Asselstine
Comissioner Bernthal
Comissioner Zech
OGC
OPE
EDO
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MEMORANDUM FROM: Chaiman Palladino
,

James K. Asselstine - - - _

FROM:

COMNP 84-45 - San Oncfre 1 RestartSUBJECT:

.

Joe, my votes on the San Onofre questions are as follows:

(1) Options paper? - Yes
.

' (2) Recomendations? - Yes
_

(3) Publit: Comission meeting? - Yes
-

(i) only with staff? -- Ho
; , u. .

(ii) include"lleensee?
. -- Yes

'

.

,

(4) Closed. meeting with OI? - Yes

cc: Comissioner Roberts '
'

Comissioner Bernthal
Comissioner Zech
OGC
OPE', EDO
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